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收件人： 杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

抄送人： Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>;

Re: [EXTERNAL]2019别克《对话·寓言2047》第三季发布会：费用明细
发件人：Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>   时  间：2019-08-27 11:51

你好，费用确认。
请汇入以下账号：
工商银行上海杨浦鞍山路支行，徐颖，6212261001089468539
谢谢！

Lauren XU 徐颖
T: 139 1763 8337

寄件者: 杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>
寄件日期: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:43:17 AM
收件者: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>
主旨: [EXTERNAL] Fw:Fw:RE: 2019别克《对话·寓言2047》第三季发布会：费用明细
 
您好：

  此次活动需要报销4443元，请您确认，

  另外，烦请提供银行卡信息，

谢谢！

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD
杨宗霖 ZONGLIN YANG
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 7489 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86  176 0162 0944
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
To: "杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-08-20 13:40
Subject: Fw:RE: 2019别克《对话·寓言2047》第三季发布会：费用明细

****************************************************
中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司
CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
康辉国际会展商务旅行部
COMFORT MICE SERVICE
仲岚  ZHONG LAN
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550
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传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
主页／www.cct.cn   

----- Original Message -----
From:Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com> 
To: Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) (Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>  
CC: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn> Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>  
Sent: 2019-08-20 13:37
Subject: RE: 2019别克《对话·寓言2047》第三季发布会：费用明细

Dear Yuqian,
 
附件内容有更改，梨视频的159元交通报销费用已经埋到工作人员车费里去了
请以附件中的文件为准，谢谢！
 
Best
Joey
 

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) (Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>
Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 2019别克《对话·寓言2047》第三季发布会：费用明细

 
Dear Cici,
 
附件是8月8日北京的寓言发布会实际费用情况。
烦请确认。
 
没问题的话我会将发票寄给岚岚～
 
谢谢！
 
Lauren XU 徐颖
Weber Shandwick China 万博宣伟
 
T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E lxu@webershandwick.com
W www.webershandwick.cn
Weber Shandwick, 18F, 1045 Huai Hai Zhong  Lu, Shanghai, PRC 200031
上海市淮海中路1045号淮海国际广场18楼，200031

WS-NEW LOGO
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or
authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message.  If you have received the message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message.  Thank you very much.
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